



## Danielle Deonigi

### Qualifications Summary

Danielle brings experience in a wide range of industries and business sizes, analyzing and managing business finances and operations. She obtained technical expertise to develop and implement transformational systems that dramatically improve financial stability and compliance, and is highly effective at identifying problem areas and making recommendations for risk aversion.

### Core Expertise

• Full Cycle Accounting • Treasury Management • Audit Preparation • Financial Statement Preparation & Analysis • Budgeting & Forecasting • Bank & GL Account Reconciliations • Executive Presentations • Training and Development

### Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2022-Present
Robert Half	Consultant	2021-2022
Phoenix Processer	Accounting Manager	2021
The Boeing Company	Senior Financial Analyst	2018-2020
Seatronics, Inc	Accounting/Finance Manager	2009-2017

### Accomplishments

- Conducted a ten-year audit of finances resulting in substantial tax savings. Analyzed and reorganized financial structure to streamline processes and by using lower cost vendors reduced overhead expenses by 17%.
- Achieved 30% growth in gross revenue by analyzing areas of opportunity and difficulty and by implementing actions to reduce costs and stimulate growth.
- Calculated cost benefit analysis to maintain LEAN operations while increasing productivity; assigned as a project lead to monitor critical high projects resulting in \$5M savings on parts manufacturing through relocation.
- Performed month-end close and reconciliations for publicly traded company, implemented templates resulting in time savings, created process documentation, trained new hires for successful transition.

### Education / Licenses

- Master's in Business Administration, University of Washington
- BA International Politics, Seattle University

### Software

- QuickBooks, Intacct, Sage, Oracle, PeopleSoft, Tableau
- Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint & Outlook